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OUR YEAR AT A GLANCE

HIGH-QUALITY PROGRAMS

Leadership for Deputy Principals Metropolitan Region 

126
LEADERSHIP

DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAMS

facilitated nationally

 4.6% decrease   from 132 in 2020-21 

  Deep Learning Australia with Joanne McEachen

10
NEW PROGRAMS
LAUNCHED
 ▸ Emotional Intelligence Masterclass
 ▸ Giving & Receiving Feedback Masterclass
 ▸  Leading Change Masterclass
 ▸  Leading Learning Masterclass
 ▸ Positive School Culture Masterclass
 ▸ Inclusive & Respectful Learning Communities: Harmony Week Educator Professional Learning 

Webinar with Andy Jones & Mike Hines (LOUPE)
 ▸ Presence & Communication Webinar with Ben Walden
 ▸ The Power of Motivational Leadership to Inspire & Influence Webinar with Matt Church
 ▸ Resilience & Wellbeing Webinar with Simon Cook (Springfox)
 ▸ Leading Improvement in Your School: The Big Picture & Key Drivers Webinar with Vic Zbar

System Leaders Driving Inclusive Education In Queensland

3,602
EDUCATION
LEADERS
across Australia and internationally 
supported by QELi programs

6.5% decrease   from 3,852 in 2020-21

21
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South East Region - Beginning and Early Career Teachers Conference

14
NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL
THOUGHT LEADERS
across a number of QELi hosted face-to-face and online events:

 ▸  Dylan Wiliam, Emeritus Professor of Educational Assessment at UCL Institute of Education 

 ▸  Andy Jones & Mike Hines, Founders LOUPE

 ▸  Ben Walden

 ▸  Matt Church

 ▸  Simon Cook, QLD Managing Consultant Springfox

 ▸ Vic Zbar

 ▸ Dr Matt Capp

 ▸  Anna Ranaldo, Founder and Director of Collective Courage

 ▸  Bronwyn Ryrie-Jones

 ▸  Dr Simon Breakspear

 ▸  Dan Haesler

 ▸  Rachel Robertson

 ▸  Tony Ryan

 ▸ Stan Grant

  Deep Learning Australia with Joanne McEachen

System Leaders Driving Inclusive Education In Queensland

65
CUSTOMISED PROGRAMS

customised programs developed in direct response to identified 
needs by government and non-government systems and schools 

across Australia

8.5% decrease from  71 in 2020-21

8
QELI WEBINAR SERIES
 ▸ Inclusive & Respectful Learning Communities: Harmony Week Educator Professional Learning Webinar with 

Andy Jones & Mike Hines (LOUPE)

 ▸  Presence & Communication Webinar with Ben Walden

 ▸  The Power of Motivational Leadership to Inspire & Influence Webinar with Matt Church

 ▸  Resilience & Wellbeing Webinar with Simon Cook (Springfox)

 ▸  Leading Improvement in Your School: The Big Picture & Key Drivers Webinar with Vic Zbar

 ▸  Developing Formative Assessment with Dylan Wiliam

 ▸  Supporting all Students using Universal Design for Learning Webinar Series with Dr Matt Capp

21
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OUR YEAR AT A GLANCE

HIGH-QUALITY PROGRAMS

169
EDUCATION LEADERS FROM

QUEENSLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOLS
participated in customised leadership development and capability programs

Foundations of Learning Sprints with Bronwyn Ryrie Jones
 

4.72/5
AVERAGE RATING BY PARTICIPANTS
when asked whether the program or event they attended made a positive impact on their ongoing 
learning and development

Quality levels decreased   from 4.74/5 in 2020-21

Sydney Catholic Schools High Potential Education
  

842
EDUCATORS FROM QUEENSLAND
CATHOLIC DIOCESES
participated in customised leadership development and capability programs

North Coast Region Principal Forum 

2,262
EDUCATION LEADERS FROM 

QUEENSLAND STATE SCHOOLS
supported through  leadership development and capability programs

43
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Foundations of Learning Sprints with Bronwyn Ryrie Jones
 

Sydney Catholic Schools High Potential Education
  

QELi remained focused on collaborating with industry colleagues and strengthening our relationship with education stakeholders in Queensland 
Department of Education, Queensland Catholic Education Commission and Independent Schools Queensland – as well as education systems, 
universities, professional associations, private sector leadership development providers, and regional and remote clusters across Australia. Our national 
and international reach continues to grow significantly. We embarked on a range of new projects and partnerships in New South Wales, Victoria and 
internationally through agreements and partnership arrangements with industry partners to encourage and strengthen educational exchanges and 
collaborations. 

OUR YEAR AT A GLANCE

COLLABORATION

ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE

$3,036,780
SALES REVENUE

$185,241  
NET OPERATING 

SURPLUS 

43
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIR

PROFESSOR
DONNA PENDERGAST

As the Chair of the QELi Board, it is once again my pleasure to reflect 
on another year for QELi. The 2021-22 year has been one of massive 
change for QELi, as it continues to lead in the space of professional 
learning at a time of continued and unprecedented change. Because 
of the adaptive strategies and future focus of QELi, it has been a highly 
successful and productive year, regardless of this challenging context. 
We have been proud to support the professional learning of an ever-
increasing number of educators across government and nongovernment 
schools and systems in Australia and internationally. This year an 
astounding 3,602 educators participated in QELi’s leadership and 
capability development programs. We feel extremely privileged to play 
a role in supporting and developing Australia’s educational leaders and 
we know the knowledge and insight gained from actively engaging in 
our programs will have a significant impact on their future work, and 
the shape of the profession. Through partnerships, strategic alliances 
and collaboration, QELi connected with stakeholders across Australia to 
ensure programs remain high-impact and relevant. We continue to move 
closer to determining and measuring the efficacy of our programs and 
the impact we have on educators’ practice through our evaluation of 
impact methodology, based on the Australian Institute for Teaching and 
School Leadership’s (AITSL) professional learning evaluation framework. 
We continue to develop strong evidence of the long-term impact of QELi 
programs, and this data allows the QELi team to continually reflect and 
refine the programs we deliver to educators across the country. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

As a not-for-profit institute, financial stability is an indicator of the strength 
of the organisation.  Like many businesses, COVID-19 had an impact at 
the beginning of this financial year, however, we have finished the year 
with growth.  I would like to acknowledge the hard work to quickly move 
many programs online from within the QELi team and the high level of 
cooperation between the Board and the CEO, Neil McDonald, resulting in 
diligent fiscal management and an ever-increasing financial performance. 
Working across all sectors again during 2021-22 and despite the difficult 
conditions, QELi generated $3,036,780 in revenue, and net surplus of 
$185,241.  We continue to focus on ensuring QELi programs are of the 
highest quality, are accessible to all and are aligned to, and tailored 
for, unique organisational needs. Moving forward, QELi will continue to 
ensure financial viability, while reinvesting in Australia’s education system. 

STRENGTHENED PARTNERSHIPS 

In 2021-22, QELi focused on developing collaborative leadership which 
is underpinned by the ability to empower and unite others to achieve 
remarkable results. Professional collaboration has allowed QELi to 
work with, and across all sectors, and with agencies and partners to 
create powerful professional learning opportunities. This has been 
demonstrated in Queensland by continued growth in partnerships 
with key stakeholders across the Department of Education, Catholic 
Education, and independent schools. QELi’s reputation as a significant 
leader in the provision of leadership and capability development 
programs continues to grow nationally and internationally. The delivery 
of significant programs in partnership with the Australian Council of 

Educational Leaders (ACEL) , Victoria University Wellington New Zealand 
and several Catholic Dioceses in Northern Queensland and New South 
Wales are evidence of this. QELi has engaged and solidified agreements 
with several high-quality providers to enhance the breadth and impact of 
the programs offered to participants. Strong partnership agreements and 
the opportunities these provide, contribute to QELi’s outstanding range of 
leadership development and capability programs available to educators 
nationally. We continue to have strong links with higher education 
institutions, particularly focused on research and evaluation.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

In 2022-23, we will continue to focus on empowering educational leaders 
to improve student, school and system outcomes. Our learnings from 
COVID-19 have resulted in continued virtual and hybrid offerings and 
increased accessibility during times of ongoing disruption. Supporting 
our regional and remote schools remains a priority and reinforces 
QELi’s ongoing commitment to ensuring all educators have access 
to outstanding leadership development opportunities. With a strong 
evidence-driven methodology of impact, QELi is positioned to continue 
the delivery of high-impact programs for educators at every career stage. 
Well established partnerships across government and non-government 
sectors and with other educational organisations will further enhance the 
collaborative nature that QELi strives to achieve. Ways of working with 
our partners using a combination of in-person and virtual means have 
enabled our partnerships to thrive and created new ways of working. 
The support of fellow QELi Board Directors, Josephine Wise (Ex Deputy 
Chair), Kris Isles (Audit and Finance Committee Chair), Stacie Hansel 
(Director), Yvonne Ries (Director),  Deborah Dunstone (Director) and 
Sheridan Fisher (Director) has been highly valued in strategically guiding 
QELi over this last year. The QELi team, under both strong leadership 
of Neil McDonald, Chief Executive Officer and the executive leadership 
team, are to be commended on their hard work, dedication and shared 
commitment to providing impressive, high-quality leadership development 
programs for educators across Queensland and beyond. We look 
forward to the year ahead with enthusiasm and confidence and we 
affirm our continuing commitment to deliver on the institute’s strategic 
objectives moving forward. In this, my final message as Chair of the 
Board, I extend my thanks to all who have engaged with QELi, whether 
that be as a participant in one of the many programs, a delegate at a 
conference, a member of the QELi team, as a Director on the Board, 
or as the CEO.  The opportunity to contribute to shaping educational 
leadership in Queensland and increasingly around Australia and 
internationally, has been a real privilege.  As we emerge from the liminal 
space of the COVID-19 pandemic, QELi is set to enter a new phase.  I 
look forward to the future with confidence.  

 

Professor Donna Pendergast
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REFLECTIONS

I am proud to see that despite the continuing impact of COVID-19 on our 
business, we have achieved many terrific outcomes and new learnings 
over the 2021/22 year. The effect of COVID-19 and the uncertainty 
around it was very significant in the first half of 2022, with schools 
grappling with high teacher absenteeism, affecting numbers attending 
workshops on the day. The impact on QELi during what would normally 
be one of our highest activity periods, saw schools and systems dealing 
with the complexities of keeping schools running with staff in front of 
students. Like many businesses, the operational impact on QELi also 
continued moving us to the new norm of staff working from home most 
of the time. Despite the incredible time required to respond to the waves 
of COVID-19 in our local and national communities, the team ensured 
all program delays and postponements were effectively communicated 
to participants and negotiated with sponsors and key stakeholders. The 
QELi team continued to grow their learning in the new online space, 
most programs can now be delivered in both face-2-face, online and 
able to be flipped to the opposite mode almost seamlessly to support 
our educators during this challenging time. With the ongoing support 
from our Board, chaired by Professor Donna Pendergast, we were able 
to be agile and innovative in our response to the environment.  Once 
again QELi’s agility enabled us to reduce expenditure and outgoings 
significantly and with a major increase in program delivery in the second 
part of this financial year as well as an increase in virtual beam in 
sessions, we have achieved an amazing positive surplus.  During this 
last year we have demonstrated an increase in gross profit margin, 
offered more programs online, virtual offerings and expanded our 
delivery options and most importantly saw a continued improvement in 
our evaluation of impact program scores from an already high position. 
The QELi Board leadership and work of staff continually ensures our 
company is transparent, accountable and we follow appropriate national 

regulations and policy. 

LOOKING AHEAD

We are seeing a strong increase in enquiries for QELi customised 
programs.  Key areas of demand continue to be particularly focused 
around schools, diocese and regions focusing on middle leadership 
and instructional leadership for those educators who are lifted from 
the classroom into systemic type coaching roles such as literacy 
coaches, pedagogical coaches etc. Working with schools around high-
performance teams and groups of principals on systemic leadership are 
two other areas of significant work. One day masterclasses with targeted 
skill development are also becoming more popular on topics including 
leading professional conversations, trust and resilience and wellbeing 
and these have been very popular and well received this year. As we 
move into the 2022-23 financial year, we look forward to continuing 
the increase of program delivery, the building of connections with 
stakeholders and partners and welcoming new members of the team to 
support the further growth of QELi. 

Once again, I would like to thank the Board, particularly Donna as Chair, 
for their continued support. I look forward to working alongside our 
education colleagues throughout this year

    
Neil McDonald, Chief Executive Officer. QELi

MESSAGE FROM THE CEO

NEIL
MCDONALD
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OUR MISSION
EMPOWERING LEADERS TO IMPROVE 
STUDENT, SCHOOL, SYSTEM AND 
ORGANISATIONAL OUTCOMES THROUGH 
HIGH-QUALITY PROFESSIONAL LEARNING.

OUR VISION
EXCELLENCE IN LEADERSHIP

QELi is an innovative not-for-profit organisation committed to delivering 
excellence in leadership by supporting education leaders to establish 
a strong vision, improve student outcomes and lead change in their 
school context and wider school communities. We support educators 
at every level – from teachers to principals and system leaders – and 
corporate services and school support staff to develop and improve 
capacity as leaders through the provision of high quality professional 
development programs and learning opportunities. 

Our leadership programs harness evidence-based research, provide 
access to nationally and internationally renowned facilitators and 
coaches and model the critical skills, knowledge and practical 
application to support educators to develop leadership capabilities, 
maximise their potential and reach their leadership goals. 

QELi was established in September 2010, as a direct response from 
a review commissioned by the Queensland government into the 
state’s 2008 National Assessment Program – Literacy and Numeracy 
(NAPLAN) performance. The Queensland Government engaged 
Professor Geoff Masters AO, Chief Executive Officer, Australian 
Council for Education Research, to review education in Queensland. 
His report, A Shared Challenge: Improving Literacy, Numeracy and 
Science Learning in Queensland Primary Schools contained five key 
recommendations, among them increased support for school leaders.  

We were the first institution of our kind in Australia, representing a 
unification of the interest of all three schooling sectors in Queensland 
– state, Catholic and independent – with the premise to lay the 
foundations for a new generation of skilled, visionary leaders for 
21st century schools. We have established an outstanding reputation 
for excellence in education leadership and we continue to work 
extremely closely with Queensland’s education bodies – Department 
of Education, the Queensland Catholic Education Commission and 
Independent Schools Queensland – and government and non-
government sectors across Australia and internationally. 

ABOUT QELi

OUR HISTORY

OUR VALUES
RESPECT, COLLABORATION & EXCELLENCE

RESPECT
We act with honesty, integrity and 
acknowledge the contribution and diversity 
of all.

COLLABORATION
We uphold professional standards towards 
our clients and each other, communicating 
openly and honestly, valuing honour in 
absence.

EXCELLENCE
As a team we are jointly focused on 
delivering and supporting high-quality 
programs and services with responsiveness, 
innovation and  flexibility.
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QELi is committed to delivering on its strategic pillars of high quality 
programs, collaboration and organisational strengths. 
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HIGH-QUALITY
PROGRAMS

QELi’s programs focus on developing 
leaders who can make a difference 
and change lives. Each program is 
designed around the latest research, 
offering evidence-based, high-impact 
learning for participants. Our goals 
is to ensure all leaders across 
Queensland and beyond have access 
to our programs.

We believe that excellent leadership 
represents the key to better global 
futures. As part of our mission, we 
want to work internationally.

COLLABORATION

Exceptional leadership is underpinned 
by the ability to empower and unite 
others to achieve great results. The 
Collaborative Leader is a cornerstone 
capability built into our programs 
as a lead behaviour. Professional 
collaboration is also how we as a 
leadership institute work with and 
across our sectors, agencies and 
partners to make a difference and build 
success in organisations.

ORGANISATIONAL
STRENGTH

As an organisation, we focus on 
impact and service delivery. Capacity 
within our organisation is built on our 
highly-skilled staff who operate as a 
high-performing team. QELi’s business 
strategy is supported by a high-level 
awareness of our market needs, with 
processes and technology enabling 
delivery of an exceptional customer 
experience.

 ▸ High-quality programs responsive 
to participant feedback and 
contemporary strategic drivers. 

 ▸ Programs deliver high-impact 
results and leadership behaviour 
change. 

 ▸ Work within and beyond 
Queensland to grow our impact, 
creating stronger collaborative 
leaders. 

 ▸ Strengthen alliances with strategic 
educational sectors and partners.  

 ▸ Further develop industry 
partnerships. 

 ▸ Strive for a culture of high 
performance and collaboration 
by developing the capability and 
capacity of our staff. 

 ▸ Enhance our customer experience 
by providing integrated and 
connected ICT solutions.  

 ▸ Establish a strong financial base to 
grow a sustainable business.  

 ▸ Position QELi as a thought leader 
responsive to external and market 
requirements.  

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES
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(Zbar, V. 2017. Effective leaders of school improvement: Development of the QELi Framework.
Victoria: Zbar Consultancy)

QELi LEADERSHIP FRAMEWORK 

QELi’s Leadership for School Improvement Framework comprises two 
parts: Leadership Framework and Behaviours of Effective Leaders. In 
collaboration with Vic Zbar, education consultant and widely published 
education and management author, we derived both elements from 
examining how effective leaders — within education and outside of the 
education arena — consistently drive change and improvement. We also 
considered themes for the future of leadership. 

Our research clearly identified five consistent and evidence-based 
trends: 

 ▸ Agile and adaptive 
 ▸ Innovation and technologically savvy 
 ▸ Collective leaders 
 ▸ Mindfulness and emotional intelligence 
 ▸ A new generation of leaders 

 These five key characteristics, along with five leadership capabilities 
— knowledge, understanding, attitudes, skills and personal qualities — 
form the foundation of the Leadership Framework and Behaviours of 
Effective Leaders. These are the core elements that we believe enable 
a leader to perform to a high standard in their role and the actions 
they must take to continually improve their school or educational 
environment. In addition, these elements contribute to a shared 
understanding and common language for leadership and how it is 
successfully enacted in schools. This in turn can guide the recruitment 
and selection of new leaders in schools, the design and delivery of 
professional learning and other development opportunities for leaders 
and aspiring leaders in schools, and the self-assessment and reflection 
that leaders undertake as they strive to continually improve. 

LEADERSHIP FRAMEWORK

COLLECTIVE LEADER

A collective leader influences the 
whole school community through clear 
communication of a strong collective 

vision towards a high performing culture.

FOCUSED LEADER

A focused leader promotes commitment 
and accountability within an evidence 

based, sustainable and aligned 
framework.

MINDFUL LEADER

A mindful leader embodies leadership 
expectations by showing an 

awareness of emotional intelligence 
and how to lead self and others.

INNOVATIVE LEADER

An innovative leader disrupts current
practices to create a culture of continuous 

improvement, inspiring curiosity and
effective problem solving.

AGILE LEADER

An agile leader has the awareness to 
monitor, reflect and adapt themselves 
and their teams to suit a fluid and ever 

changing complex environment.
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LEADERSHIP FOR SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT MATRIX

BEHAVIOURS OF EFFECTIVE LEADERS

DIAGNOSING PERFORMANCE 
AND PRESCRIBING FOR

IMPROVEMENT

Context Analysis

BUILDING TEAMS TO
DRIVE IMPROVEMENT

High Performing
Leadership Team

ENSURING EFFECTIVE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF
WHAT MATTERS MOST

Implementation

LEVERAGING THE GREATEST 
SOURCE OF IMPROVEMENT

Capability
Development

ENSURING PROGRESS
AND KEEPING

ON TRACK

Progress and Achievement
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• Create an inspiring vision 
to engage all stakeholders

• Build a culture of 
evidence based 
improvement

• Establish a culture of 
collaboration

• Build high performing 
teams

• Develop a climate of trust

• Build commitment to 
improvement among all 
stakeholders

• Engage the community to 
focus on what’s important

• Influence others for 
successful collaborative 
planning

• Coach for individual and 
collective improvement

• Support collaborative 
classroom observation 
and feedback

• Celebrate success to 
motivate 

• Lead a culture 
of continuous 
improvement 

• Contribute beyond 
immediate professional 
context
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• Use multiple sources 
of data to analyse 
performance

• Set goals for improvement
• Identify evidence 

based strategies for 
improvement

• Develop role clarity 
• Distribute and strengthen 

leadership 
• Inspire high expectations 

for all
• Lead learning to model 

expectations and 
maximise potential

• Develop a strategic plan 
to align activities, systems 
and processes 

• Prioritise work to be done
• Minimise distractions

• Develop commitment to a 
shared understanding of 
effective pedagogy

• Implement moderation 
processes to inform 
teaching and learning

• Ensure a whole school 
approach to curriculum 
planning 

• Promote a culture of 
accountability 

• Measure and evaluate 
impact
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• Understand personal 
leadership style 

• Understand school 
climate and local context

• Reflect on leadership 
acknowledging the 
perspective of others 

• Lead others in a climate 
of volatility, uncertainty, 
complexity and ambiguity 
(VUCA)

• Align and realign 
resources to support 
priorities

• Lead professional 
conversations on what 
matters

• Lead evidence based 
conversations for 
feedback

• Model effective 
leadership behaviours to 
support staff capability 
development

• Model substantive 
conversations to ensure 
accountability 

• Monitor progress 
towards targets and 
adjust implementation 
as required

• Show courage to 
continue or to change
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• Develop an awareness 
of others in relation to 
commitment to change

• Articulate core values

• Expand self-awareness 
• Demonstrate emotionally 

intelligent behaviours to 
inspire performance of 
others 

• Recognise, reflect and 
actively improve self to 
support change

• Attend to wellbeing of self 
and others

• Develop a growth mindset 
in self and others

• Understand the 
neuroscience of 
conversations, 
collaboration and 
collective improvement

• Build resilience to 
be able to keep on 
track and overcome 
challenges

• Demonstrate empathy 
for success and failures
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• Challenge the status quo
• Research alternatives 

through design thinking

• Model curiosity for 
professional growth

• Manage risk to ensure 
effective implementation

• Encourage informed 
risk-taking

• Lead innovation and 
change for impact

• Encourage enterprising 
behaviours to deal with 
complexity 

• Actively grow 
professional and 
personal capacity of self 
and others

• Ensure sustainability 
of initiatives and 
practices

(Hudson Talent Management: The Future of Leadership. Developed in conjunction with QELi, March 2017.)

BEHAVIOURS OF
EFFECTIVE LEADERS

DIAGNOSING PERFORMANCE AND PRESCRIBING 

FOR IMPROVEMENT

Leaders need to be able to diagnose the overall health of their 
school/domain/classroom so they can have precise focus and 
prioritise their work.

BUILDING TEAMS TO DRIVE IMPROVEMENT

Leaders need to be able to pro-actively build leadership capability 
at all levels to drive improvement through the school/domain/ 
classroom with stakeholder support.

ENSURING EFFECTIVE IMPLEMENTATION OF 

WHAT MATTERS MOST

Leaders need to be able to ensure that their school/domain/
classroom is run well and that its energies are strategically focused.

LEVERAGING THE GREATEST SOURCE OF 

IMPROVEMENT

Leaders need to be able to challenge and support more teachers to 
ensure consistency of evidence information and effective practice.

ENSURING PROGRESS AND KEEPING ON TRACK

Leaders need to be able to monitor the progress and impact of 
strategies as part of their ongoing work and redesign these as required.
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Built from our Leadership Framework and Behaviours of Effective 
Leaders, and grounded in evidence-based research, QELi programs 
provide access to nationally and internationally renowned facilitators 
and coaches, include collegial examples of successful practice, and 
develop capabilities in leadership development, growth coaching, 
neuroscience and neuroleadership, leading change, promoting trust 
and developing high-performing teams. 

Our programs empower teachers, school leaders, corporate services 
and school support staff by providing the critical skills, knowledge 
and practical application to maximise their potential and reach their 
leadership goals. They also align with the professional practices 
outlined in the Australian Institute for Teaching and School Leadership’s 
(AITSL) Australian Professional Standards for Teachers and Australian 
Professional Standard for Principals. Educators at every level – from 
teachers, principals and school support staff to corporate and system 
leaders – who participate in QELi programs can expect high-quality 
learning experiences that will build their leadership capability and 
empower them to succeed in their own school context.  

HIGH-QUALITY PROGRAMS

Sector Breakdown

In 2021-22, program participants 
represented each of Queensland’s 

education sectors, as well as interstate, 
international and other markets in the 

following rates: 
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62.80%
2,262 QLD State schools participants

23.37%
842 QLD Catholic Education participants

4.69%
169 QLD Independent Education 
participants

5.75%
207 Interstate Public schools and Cathlolic 
Education Particpants

3.36%
121 Other markets participants

0.03%
1 International participants
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MULTI-PHASE LEADERSHIP PROGRAMS

Our Multi-Phase Leadership Programs offer educators the opportunity to pursue a progressive 
continuum of leadership development learning. Programs are available for teachers, middle 
leaders, deputy principals, principals and sector leaders and can be customised for teams within 
schools, systems and sectors.

CAPABILITY PROGRAMS

Our capability and personal development programs in leading change, instructional leadership, 
promoting trust and developing high performing teams are designed to support all educators, 
from teachers, through to principals and system leaders, as well as corporate services and school 
support staff, to improve capacity as leaders.

GROWTH COACHING AND ACCREDITATION PROGRAMS

QELi, in partnership with Growth Coaching International (GCI), offers a suite of growth coaching programs 
for professional development to support you to build teaching and learning capability, build trust, develop 
leadership skills and ultimately improve students learning outcomes and well-being.

CUSTOMISED PROGRAMS

Our Leadership & Capability Programs, Masterclasses and Webinar/Series can be customised for all contexts along 
with a selection of pre-prepared customised programs. We can also create tailored professional development solutions 
to suit specific educational leadership needs of schools, systems, sectors and any organisation or team wishing to 
take their individual and team to the next level. Customised programs can be delivered at your location, at your school, 
online and at a time that suits you.

WEBINARS & WEBINAR SERIES

QELi’s Webinars and Webinar Series are live and informative teachings from a variety of thought leaders, covering 
society’s most pressing topics. As a participant, you will have the opportunity to expand your skillset through dynamic 
digital workshop sessions. These webinars provide you with ample strategies and ideas, which can be directly 
transferred into your schools and workplaces.

OUR PORTFOLIO OF LEADERSHIP
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

MASTERCLASSES

Our Masterclasses allow educators to pursue an advanced and comprehensive suite of leadership development 
training modules. These masterclasses are available for all individuals and schools/regions/Diocese who wish to grow 
their capability in specific areas.
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In 2021-22, we continued our commitment to supporting schools 
and systems across Australia and internationally by collaborating with 
educators to develop tailored programs to meet the ongoing and 
changing needs of educational contexts. Of the126 programs delivered 
by QELi in 2021-22, 65 programs (52 per cent) were customised, 
developed in direct response to an identified need. 

We are proud of our ability to respond to requests of support from 
colleagues to meet capability and leadership development needs, 
and we encourage co-planning and co-facilitating of many of these 
programs, truly fostering and cultivating collaboration and maximising 
teaching and learning practices.

A sample of the customised program topics developed and delivered 
by QELi in 2021-22 include: 

 ▸  Leading for Learning & Impact 
 ▸  Leadership for Middle Leaders & Deputy Principals Face-to-Face
 ▸  Leadership for Middle Leaders Online 
 ▸  High Performing Teams
 ▸  High Performing Network
 ▸  Teach Like a Champion 
 ▸  Instructional Leadership 

INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP 
PROGRAM
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION QLD, 
NORTH BURNETT CLUSTER

This program is built on evidence practices that Instructional 
Leaders demonstrate to be effective in leading and driving school 
improvement. Participants will learn about and implement evidence 
based Instructional Leadership practices through Action Research and 
workplace projects.   
 
“The skills and knowledge that matter in leadership are those that can 
be connected to, or lead directly to, the improvement of instruction and 
student performance.” 

By completing this program participants will have: 

 ▸  Led learning through developing an inquiry approach that is evidence 
informed and ensures the necessary structures, processes and resources 
are in place to enable stakeholders to achieve great outcomes in a culture of 
sustained improvement 

 ▸  Reflected and reviewed their practice through the lens of clarity, shared 
accountability, quality assurance, instructional leadership and impact so 
key actions for individual and school improvement are developed and 
implemented 

 ▸  Built their understanding of how to build a culture focused on continuous 
improvement by linking the learning needs of students with the 
professional learning and practice of teachers 

 ▸  Unpacked, planned and implemented the Seven Levers of Instructional 
Leadership in the key levers of Instructional (Data Driven Instruction, 
Instructional Planning, Observation and Feedback, Professional Development) 
and Culture (Student Culture, Staff Culture and Managing School leadership 
Teams) 

This program has provided me with short sharp elements, 
that are relevant and a priority in our schools currently. 
The processes provided to improve school and student 
outcomes are evidenced and can be implemented back at 
school relatively easily.                        
                                                                                                     
         

‒ Program Participant 2022

CUSTOMISED PROGRAMS

2021-22 PROGRAM 
HIGHLIGHTS
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ASPIRING PRINCIPALS 
PROGRAM 
CATHOLIC EDUCATION DIOCESE OF 
BATHURST

The Aspiring Principals Program is a result of a collaboration and 
partnership between Catholic Education Diocese of Bathurst and 
QELi.  The program is designed for aspiring principals who are 
ready to take the next step into Principalship. The program provides 
a close exploration of the knowledge, skills and confidence to lead 
and develop others for effective leadership of school communities. 
The Aspiring Principal’s program is about developing highly effective 
Principals and Assistant Principals to close the gap in achievement 
and reduce variation in schools.

The program will develop the knowledge, skills and understanding 
needed to:

 ▸ Expand your faith leadership for school communities 
 ▸ Build emotionally intelligent leadership of self and others 
 ▸ Lead high performing teams to drive school improvement 
 ▸ Expand your influence of community stakeholders 
 ▸ Strengthen reflective and professional conversational skills to 

build a positive school culture 
 ▸ Lead high performance teams to develop collective efficacy 
 ▸ Enhance your own resilience and wellbeing and that of others 
 ▸ Lead a culture of change and innovation

Thank you for making the course relevant to our needs with 
explicit modelling and opportunities for practice.
                                   
         

Excellent day. Clear and structured ways for school 
improvement. 
                                   
         

This has been a great experience so far … engaging and 
practical. Looking forward to the rest of the journey! 
                                   

Thank you for the past two days your knowledge and 
expertise were evident in everything you presented. 
                                   
         
         
‒ Program Participants 2021 
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Our Multi-Phase Leadership Programs offer educators the opportunity 
to pursue a progressive continuum of leadership development learning. 
Programs are available for teachers, middle leaders, deputy principals, 
principals and sector leaders and can be customised for teams within 
schools, systems and sectors.

Multi-Phase Leadership Programs include:

 ▸ Leadership for Middle Leaders Online & Face-to-Face
 ▸ Leadership for Deputy Principals Online & Face-to-Face
 ▸ Leadership for Office Professionals Face-to-Face 

MULTI-PHASE LEADERSHIP PROGRAMS

2021-22 PROGRAM 
HIGHLIGHTS

LEADERSHIP FOR MIDDLE LEADERS

The Leadership for Middle Leaders Program is designed for 
middle leaders who are ready to take the next stretch in their 
leadership. Whether they aspire to a Deputy Principal role or 
are ready to further develop their skills in their current role, 
the program provides a closer exploration of the knowledge, 
skills and confidence to lead and develop others for effective 
leadership of school communities. The Leadership for Middle 
Leaders Program is about developing highly effective middle 
leaders to close the gap in achievement and reduce variation in 
schools. 

The program draws on the latest evidence about effective 
leadership in schools. Throughout the program, learning 
is consolidated through one-to-one coaching, and highly 
professional and collegiate groups.

Through completion of the Leadership for Middle Leaders 
Program, participants will develop the knowledge, skills and 
understanding needed to: 

 ▸ Strengthen understanding of self and others 
 ▸ Become more skilled in building relationships and develop 

trust within your team 
 ▸ Gain commitment through the process of influence 
 ▸ Conduct reflective and professional conversations to support 

teachers to build their capability 
 ▸ Lead high performance teams to develop collective efficacy  

Completing QELi’s Leadership for Middle 
Leaders Online Program provided me with 
the confidence and know-how to become 
an emotionally intelligent leader.  Research 
based practical techniques about leading, 
communicating and interacting with 
others in positive and influential ways were 
the basis of each of the course modules. 
Learning to lead with trust, integrity and 
engagement are valuable elements of the 
program that have given me the skills to 
implement whole school change while 
learning how to nurture and challenge 
team members. The one-on-one coaching 
component of the program allowed me to 
reflect on my own strengths and weaknesses 
as a leader and discuss personal goals to 
ensure future success as a leader.                                                                                               
                                                                        

‒ 2022 Online Program Participant

Neil is an amazing presenter and facilitator. 
He is open, warm, highly knowledgeable 
and very supportive. He created a safe and 
learning environment. I felt that the two 
days has helped me grow immensely.
                                                                        

‒ 2022 F2F Program Participant
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LEADERSHIP FOR DEPUTY 
PRINCIPALS

The Leadership for Deputy Principals Program is 
designed for current Deputy Principals and those 
aspiring to Principalship seeking to further develop 
their leadership knowledge, skills and confidence to 
effectively lead and develop others. 

The program draws on the latest evidence of visionary 
leadership and instructional leadership to build teacher 
capability and improve student outcomes. Throughout 
the program, learning is consolidated through one-on-
one coaching and highly professional and collegiate 
groups.

The Leadership for Deputy Principals Program will 
broaden participant’s understanding and enable them 
to: 

 ▸ Build relationships and develop self through 
emotional intelligence 

 ▸ Lead change in schools to improve student 
outcomes

 ▸ Lead learning through improvement-focused inquiry 
to positively impact the quality of teaching in 
schools

 ▸ Develop a powerful aligned mission statement 
reflecting clear vision and values 

 ▸ Employ ethical practices to foster integrity and an 
inclusive educational environment 

 ▸ Adapt their leadership style to suit context and 
audience 

 ▸ Sustain a positive learning culture  

Christopher is an engaging, personable, 
knowledgeable, practical, realistic and 
experienced educator and presenter. 
His natural presenting style and ability 
to engage and connect with each one 
of us is such a strength and made the 
course very professionally rewarding.                                                                                                                                       
                                                                               

‒ 2021 F2F Program Participant

I found all parts of the program valuable. I 
believe that growth in my leadership has been 
positively impacted by the content covered 
within the modules.                                           

‒ 2021 Online Program Participant

LEADERSHIP FOR OFFICE 
PROFESSIONALS

The Leadership for Office Professionals program 
is a five-month program designed to equip non-
teaching professional staff with the skills, strategies 
and leadership mindset to enable them to effectively 
contribute to and influence the school improvement 
agenda.

The Leadership for Office Professionals program will 
broaden participant’s understanding and enable them to: 

 ▸ Understand the importance of self-awareness, 
emotional intelligence and resilience

 ▸ Develop strategies in leading, supporting and 
developing others

 ▸  Gain commitment through the process of influence
 ▸  Support a collaborative culture and build high 

performing teams
 ▸  Effectively lead 

This course has given me the time to stop, 
reflect and ask myself where to from here, 
something those of us in leadership to often 
just keep going and doing and moving forward. 
QELi is an amazing opportunity to be still, 
reflective and forward thinking. It is a great 
opportunity to really know your Why!           

‒ 2021 Program Participant

Excellent program with practical tips. The 
constant review of each section and having 
to write down reflection and actions was very 
useful.                                                                   

‒ 2022 Program Participant 
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CAPABILITY PROGRAMS

2021-22 PROGRAM 
HIGHLIGHTS

Our capability and personal development programs in leading change, 
instructional leadership, promoting trust and developing high performing 
teams are designed to support all educators, from teachers, through to 
principals and system leaders, as well as corporate services and school 
support staff, to improve capacity as leaders.

Feedback and co-design are major focuses of our approach when 
developing and launching new programs. We worked closely with 
facilitators, sponsors, schools and systems to collaboratively develop, 
adapt and evaluate our programs to ensure they remain based on the 
latest research and learning approaches and meet the ever-changing 
needs of participants and systems. We thank our Capability Programs 
partners for their support in 2021-22.

THE IMPACT CYCLE
The Impact Cycle, built on the work of Dr Jim Knight and the Instructional Coaching Group in the US, supports 
educators in establishing coaching cycles that lead to improved teaching and student learning. The workshop is 
delivered by Growth Coaching International. 

CRUCIAL CONVERSATIONS 

Whenever you’re not getting the results you’re looking for, it’s likely a crucial conversation is keeping you stuck. 
Whether it’s a problem with parent/teacher relationships, student conflicts, teacher/staff issues or mental health 
and well-being challenges, if you can’t create a psychologically safe place to talk honestly, with nearly anybody 
about almost anything, you can expect poor results. Crucial Conversations® teaches skills for creating alignment 
and agreement by fostering open dialogue around high-stakes, emotional, or risky topics—at all levels of your 
organization. By learning how to speak and be heard (and encouraging others to do the same), you’ll surface 
the best ideas, make the highest-quality decisions, and then act on your decisions with unity and commitment.

UNIVERSAL DESIGN FOR LEARNING
This program provides an exploration into how to practically implement the Universal Design for Learning 
(UDL) principles into lesson planning to support all learners.
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FOUNDATIONS OF TEACHING SPRINTS
This dynamic workshop provides system, school, middle and teacher leaders with a thorough understanding 
of the Teaching Sprints approach to research-informed practice improvement. Numerous research studies 
confirm that teaching quality has the largest in-school influence on student learning, and that high-quality 
professional learning can lead to improvements in student achievement. Teaching Sprints provides a practical 
and collaborative approach to enable teachers to develop evidence-informed teaching strategies in order to 
support effective student learning. In this practical workshop, leaders will be introduced to the Teaching Sprints 
approach, process and tools, and leave equipped with the knowledge of what makes for successful team and 
school implementation.
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7 HABITS OF HIGHLY EFFECTIVE PEOPLETM

The 7 Habits of Highly Effective People® Face-to-Face Program is a two-month, multi-phase program that 
examines principles of effectiveness that can be applied in order to become more efficient and achieve a 
balanced life. The program is a powerful tool for creating great cultures. As you learn, model, and reinforce the 7 
Habits, they create an operating system for effectiveness in your teams and school. When a school intentionally 
aligns values, behaviours, norms, and systems toward a central strategy, culture becomes a force to drive 
results. On completion of the program, participants will have the ability to take initiative, lead key priorities and 
communicate more effectively.

THE SCIENCE OF WRITING EFFECTIVE EMAIL ONLINE
QELi, in conjunction with Steuart Snooks Enterprises Pty Ltd, is delighted to offer this online training program 
to help you achieve greater clarity and comprehension in your email (and other) written communications, to 
use language and tone that builds rapport and creates agreement, to speed up email turnaround time and to 
enhance your reputation as a clear communicator. These days, more and more communications are being sent 
via digital, written channels rather than as spoken or verbal conversations.

TEACH LIKE A CHAMPION: SYSTEMS & ROUTINES
QELi, in partnership with Teach Like a Champion, is proud to support teachers and leaders with a Teach Like a 
Champion: Systems & Routines Face-to-Face Program. Former teacher, principal and charter-school founder Doug 
Lemov authored Teach Like a Champion after observing teachers getting exceptional results. He realised by naming 
and describing successful teacher techniques, coupled with short, focused video clips of the techniques in action, the 
practices could be easily shared with others. This program, Teach Like a Champion: Systems and Routines, focuses 
on the techniques that champion teachers use to design, install and maintain systems and routines that students do 
automatically and with little-to-no teacher prompting, such as ‘strong start’, ‘cold call’ and ‘exit tickets’ or techniques 
for participating in a discussion. Upon completing this program, participants are equipped to return to their school 
and implement Teach Like a Champion in their classroom and have the materials to train others in their school in the 
techniques from Teach Like a Champion: Systems and Routines.

REVOLUTIONISE YOUR INBOX ONLINE
QELi, in conjunction with Steuart Snooks Enterprises Pty Ltd, is delighted to offer this time and cost-
effective online training program to help you get control of your email and workload. Email is central to 
almost everything you do in your role. It is something you use all day, every day. It’s the main method 
of receiving and managing your workload and yet you’ve probably had little or no formal training in 
how to do this effectively. Here’s an opportunity to elevate and enhance your skills in this area.

DARE TO LEADTM ONLINE WITH ANNA RANALDO
QELi is delighted to partner with Anna Ranaldo (CDTL), Founder and Director of Collective Courage, to offer Dr 
Brené Brown’s highly-regarded Dare to Lead™ online program to educators. The program has been tailored to 
explore challenges facing leaders within the education sector. Based on the research of Dr Brené Brown, Dare to 
Lead™ is an empirically based courage-building program for educators, leaders and change agents. 
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MASTERCLASSES

2021-22 PROGRAM 
HIGHLIGHTS

Our Masterclasses offer educators the opportunity to key growth areas pursue a progressive continuum of leadership development learning. These 
masterclasses are available for all individuals and schools/regions/Diocese who wish to grow their capability in specific areas.
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BUILDING TRUST MASTERCLASS

The Building Trust Masterclass is a highly interactive one-day masterclass for school leaders that focuses on 
leadership skills to develop trust, credibility and influence in yourself, your teams and your organisation. Among all 
the attributes of the greatest leaders of our time, one stands above the rest: they are all highly trusted. You can have 
a compelling vision, rock-solid strategy, excellent communication skills, innovative insight, and a skilled team, but if 
people don’t trust you, you will never get the results you want.

COACHING & MENTORING MASTERCLASS

The Coaching & Mentoring Masterclass is an engaging one-day face-to-face workshop that will build your skills 
to inspire others to strengthen their capabilities and competencies. Coaching and Mentoring are a one-to-one 
or perhaps group service designed to bring about more effective, healthier organisations. As people become 
responsive to coaching, apply their new found skills and techniques to other people in the organisation, improved 
interaction cascades down the organisation. In schools a variety of coaching models (affiliative, instructional and 
didactic) along with constructive mentoring enable leaders to offer support based on contextual needs.

EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE MASTERCLASS

The Emotional Intelligence Masterclass is a one-day face-to-face workshop that will take you on a fascinating journey 
through the different emotions and how they work. It will explore the power of emotions and how you can master 
your emotions to lead others to be the best they can be. Emotional intelligence or EI is the ability to understand 
and manage your own emotions, and those of the people around you. For leaders, having emotional intelligence is 
essential for success. Emotional intelligence may very well be the line in the sand that separates a “boss” from a true 
leader. Through emotional intelligence, leaders are able to inspire confidence and motivate others to follow in their 
footsteps. And, just like any other skill, it can be learned.

FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT WITH DYLAN WILIAM MASTERCLASS

Formative Assessment with Emeritus Professor Dylan Wiliam is a highly interactive one-day conference. Participants 
will learn what formative assessment is, and isn’t, and which kinds of formative assessment have the greatest impact. 
There is now a large, and growing, body of evidence that supporting teachers in their development of classroom 
formative assessment is the most cost-effective way of raising student achievement. Participants will also learn about 
the key strategies and practical techniques of formative assessment, and will also find out how teachers can support 
each other in their development of formative assessment through the use of school-based, teacher-led learning 
communities.

GIVING & RECEIVING FEEDBACK MASTERCLASS

The Giving and Receiving Feedback Masterclass is an engaging one-day face-to-face workshop that will give you 
the knowledge and skills to be able to give and receive feedback that inspire others to strengthen their capabilities 
and competencies. Today’s world demands that school leaders and teachers have the ability to assist their staff 
and colleagues to adapt to the constant changes in curriculum, pedagogy, technology and other workplace 
practices. Feedback helps people get on track and serves as a guide to assist people to know how they and others 
perceive their performance. Feedback can also be highly motivating and energising. It has strong links to employee 
satisfaction and productivity.

HIGH PERFORMING TEAMS MASTERCLASS

The High Performing Teams Masterclass is designed to give you the skills and knowledge on how to classify your 
team and build it through the essential elements of Trust, Conflict, Commitment, Accountability and Results. The 
Masterclass is designed for all members of a team and is based on evidence and research on High Performing 
Teams.

LEADING CHANGE MASTERCLASS

The Leading Change Masterclass is a practical one-day face-to-face workshop designed to assist you in leading 
change toward school improvement. Change leadership is the ability to influence and enthuse others through 
personal advocacy, vision and drive, and to access resources to build a solid platform for change. Change leaders 
enable a systematic process of collective inquiry leading to improvement and innovation.
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LEADING PROFESSIONAL & DIFFICULT CONVERSATIONS 
MASTERCLASS

The Leading Professional and Difficult Conversations Masterclass is a highly practical one-day face-to-face workshop 
to build conversational intelligence and develop your skills to lead a range of professional conversations, including 
the ability to have courageous conversations. Professional conversations are crucial to school improvement and 
shape the culture of your organisation. We learn socially, we learn from one another. Leaders need to be able to 
communicate effectively to build capability, ensure goals are achieved and develop learning through reflective 
conversations and collaboration.

LEADING LEARNING MASTERCLASS

The Leading Learning Masterclass is an engaging one-day face-to-face workshop that dives into recognised high-
impact research-based practices and strategies to improve Instructional leadership and student outcomes. This 
Masterclass is built on evidence practices that Instructional Leaders demonstrate to be effective in leading and 
driving school improvement.

POSITIVE SCHOOL CULTURE MASTERCLASS

This program is built on evidence-based practices that High Performing Cultures demonstrate to be effective in 
improving educational outcomes. The Positive School Culture Masterclass is a one-day face-to-face workshop 
designed to unpack fundamental principles that underpin the building of a positive school culture so that students 
and staff feel accepted, valued, respected and included.

RESILIENCE & WELLBEING MASTERCLASS

The Resilience & Wellbeing Masterclass is a one-day face-to-face workshop on how to develop efficient problem-
solving skills, build and maintain interpersonal relationships and realistic goal setting. Understanding our decisions, 
behaviours and performance is vital for the development of personal and professional resilience and success. By 
examining contemporary understandings of neuroscience and emotional intelligence, we can learn to respond with 
balance, calm and confidence to the challenges and joys of life.

TEACH LIKE A CHAMPION 3.0 MASTERCLASS

QELi, in partnership with Teach Like a Champion, is proud to present Doug Lemov, author of Teach Like a Champion. 
Former teacher, principal and charter-school founder Doug Lemov will present a keynote presentation on the new 
Teach Like a Champion 3.0. Teach Like a Champion 3.0 is the revised, expanded, and up-to-date revision of Doug 
Lemov’s study of the craft of teaching including exploration of how to: check for understanding, raise academic 
expectations, increase the ratio of the cognitive work students do, motivate and engage students, make classrooms 
more writing-intensive, improve discussions, and anticipate when it is necessary to redirect student behaviour so 
it is positive and productive. This masterclass is for those who have already completed Teach Like a Champion – 
Systems and Routines and will build upon these essential foundations.

THE ART OF FACILITATION MASTERCLASS

The Art of Facilitation Masterclass is a one-day face-to-face workshop which introduces techniques to engage adult 
learners in professional development and staff meetings, using a variety of facilitation tools that ensure high levels of 
participation and contribution. Facilitation is the act of engaging participants in creating, discovering, and applying 
learning insights. It involves being a “guide on the side” who asks questions, moderates discussions, introduces 
activities, and helps participants learn. This necessary and evolving skill is particularly important for teachers and 
leaders who conduct in-person or virtual training, and/or facilitate team projects and meetings of any type.
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In 2021-22, in conjunction with Growth Coaching International (GCI), we offered an extensive portfolio of growth-coaching and accreditation programs, ranging 
from programs to support the development of core coaching leadership and skills, through to advanced programs that took coaching to a deeper level and 
could qualify for university-accredited prior learning status at postgraduate level. During the year, 9 Growth Coaching and Accreditation Programs were delivered 
to 167 participants.

GROWTH COACHING & ACCREDITATION PROGRAMS

2021-22 PROGRAM 
HIGHLIGHTS
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INTRODUCTION TO LEADERSHIP COACHING PROGRAM

QELi, in partnership with GCI, is proud to support teachers and leaders with an Introduction to Leadership Coaching Program. This highly practical course 
explores three elements of effective coaching practice: the GROWTH conversational framework; the ‘key coaching skills’; and a ‘coaching way of being’. It also 
provides an introduction to the concept of a coaching approach as a leadership stance and applies this to the context of feedback conversations. Participants 
will quickly develop the awareness, skills and confidence to have coaching conversations and to apply their learning in other conversational contexts.

VIDEO PEER COACHING PROGRAM

This program is designed to help teachers engage in rigorous, collaborative conversations that utilise the power of video. While coaching is recognised as one 
of the most important and essential means for improving professional practice, not all schools have the resources for instructional coaches or leaders to work 
directly with all teachers in an ongoing way. This course is designed to introduce coaching skills to all teaching staff so that they can work collaboratively with 
one another. The fact that coaching conversations involve reflecting on videos of teaching practice helps to ground goals in reality and keeps the process non-
evaluative, rigorous and safe. Developed jointly with Dr Jim Knight and the Instructional Coaching Group, this program introduces a reciprocal collaborative cycle 
of coaching conversations that are based on the principles of partnership and trust. Classroom video is used to enhance the process by helping teachers to 
identify and monitor progress towards student-centered professional learning goals.

COACHING ACCREDITATION PROGRAM PHASES 1 TO 3

This course provides an extended in-depth local cohort experience with the option to progress to individual coaching credentials. A highly practical and 
evidence-based coach training and leadership development course that provides deep understanding and development of the three elements of effective 
coaching. Around 5000 school staff have already completed this program and have seen the positive effects of coaching impact staff and student well-being 
and success. The transformational effect of coaching has become a key factor in the way schools engage with their communities. An optional Intensive 
Coaching Module (formerly Phase 4) is offered to those who would like to proceed to full Growth Coaching International Coach Accreditation.

COACHING ACCREDITATION PROGRAM: INTENSIVE COACHING MODULE

The Coaching Accreditation Program: Intensive Coaching Module is optional but required if you wish to seek accreditation in the GCI coaching system and the 
rights to use GCI coaching systems and materials in your practice.

SOLUTIONS FOCUS COACHING MASTERCLASS

The Solutions Focus Coaching Masterclass refines and extends your coaching repertoire by intentionally integrating pragmatic and proven Solution Focused 
methods into coaching and leadership conversations. The Solutions Focus methodology can change the direction of your conversations, enabling you to foster a 
creative and enabling mindset in yourself and others where there is positive progress towards broader organisational goals. This two-day advanced-skills course 
delves into Solutions Focus and the way in which it integrates with the GROWTH Framework and Key Coaching Skills’.

Solutions Focus is a powerful yet subtle approach to positive change. From its origins twenty years ago, it is now being used by major corporations, top 
business schools and many coaches and consultants as the methodology of choice where effective, respectful and lasting change is wanted.
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A COACHING APPROACH TO MANAGING CHALLENGING CONVERSATIONS

A Coaching Approach to Managing Challenging Conversations program provides a practical, conversational structure for achieving synergistic solutions 
where all parties feel heard and respected. This advanced-skills one-day workshop shares tools and resources to guide potentially difficult conversations 
in a way that is non-confrontational and Solutions Focused. Giving open, honest, timely feedback is one of the most important roles a leader can play. 
It’s also possibly, the number one area where a leader can become derailed. Likewise, being involved in helping to facilitate differences between groups 
and individuals also presents it challenges. Designed to build on prior learning from GCI Leadership Programs, this program provides a practical, 
conversational approach to achieving constructive solutions where everyone feels heard and respected. This course develops skills and confidence to 
effectively lead the different types of difficult conversations such as managing under-performance, giving sensitive feedback and change management. It 
is particularly suitable for those in leadership and managerial roles seeking to develop skills to effectively manage challenging workplace conversations.
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QELi’s Webinars and Webinar Series are live and informative teachings from a variety of thought leaders, covering society’s most pressing topics. As a 
participant, they will have the opportunity to expand their skillset through dynamic digital workshop sessions. These webinars provide ample strategies and 
ideas, which can be directly transferred into schools and workplaces.

2021-22 PROGRAM 
HIGHLIGHTS

WEBINARS & WEBINAR SERIES

QE L i  A NN UAL  R E P OR T  2021 - 22                                         Q EL i  AN N UAL  R EP OR T  2021 - 22

INCLUSIVE & RESPECTFUL LEARNING COMMUNITIES: HARMONY WEEK EDUCATOR 
PROFESSIONAL LEARNING WEBINAR WITH ANDY JONES & MIKE HINES (LOUPE)

Join Mike and AJ from LOUPE for a highly interactive and engaging, facilitated professional learning workshop where we explore the concept of inclusion and 
diversity through the lens of mindfulness. We invite you to bring your entire staff together for a facilitator led ‘after school’ workshop where together, we can 
unpack practices that encourage greater levels of both professional and cultural cohesion throughout your school community.

PRESENCE & COMMUNICATION WEBINAR WITH BEN WALDEN

This webinar looks at what makes a really outstanding communicator across the school community, both in the classroom and in our interaction with fellow staff 
members and parents. This session examines a range of skills during the day including:

 ▸ Physical and vocal presence
 ▸ Emotional Intelligence skills with the many different personalities we encounter
 ▸ Maintaining our own sense of purpose and wellbeing
 ▸ Encouraging leadership initiative at all levels
 ▸ Meeting challenges with enthusiasm and resilience

In short, the behavioural development of outstanding teaching and management practice used at every level of school life.

THE POWER OF MOTIVATIONAL LEADERSHIP TO INSPIRE & INFLUENCE WEBINAR WITH MATT 
CHURCH

Leaders who can inspire, not just inform become leaders worth following. The ability to win the battle for hearts and minds is at the heart of being an 
extraordinary leader. Throughout history we have asked for three things consistently from our leaders: to replace fear with confidence, confusion with certainty 
and to mobilise us in pursuit of a better future. This session explores how all leaders are key to creating cultures worth belonging to and achieving work worth 
doing. A great leader is one who brings greatness out in others, not someone who is themselves great. Matt’s sessions are high energy, interactive and top-rated 
at each and every event.

RESILIENCE & WELLBEING WEBINAR WITH SIMON COOK (SPRINGFOX)

This webinar will focus on the importance of investing in your personal resilience and wellbeing to ensure that, as an educator, or someone who supports 
educators, you are able to delivery consistent and sustainable student outcomes as a result.

LEADING IMPROVEMENT IN YOUR SCHOOL: THE BIG PICTURE & KEY DRIVERS WEBINAR WITH VIC 
ZBAR

This webinar will examine how change for improvement typically occurs in schools as a prelude to outlining the three stages of whole school improvement and 
the key strategies associated with each. It will also outline the centrality that leadership has for driving improvement consistently through a school. By the end of 
the session participants will have had an introduction to:

 ▸ How school improvement typically happens
 ▸ Diagnosing the stage of development of their school
 ▸ Determining the appropriate strategies to move the school to the next stage in accordance with their annual improvement plan
 ▸ The centrality of leadership
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WEBINARS & WEBINAR SERIES
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DEVELOPING FORMATIVE ASSESSMENT WITH DYLAN WILIAM

There is now a large and growing evidence base that helping teachers develop their use of minute-to-minute and day-by-day assessment is one of—if 
not the—most powerful ways to improve student learning. However, adopting formative assessment involves far more than adding a few “quick fixes” to 
teachers’ classroom repertoires. It involves a fundamental shift in focus, from what the teacher is putting into the process to what the students are getting 
out of it. Participants will learn about the five key strategies and numerous practical techniques for implementing formative assessment. At the end of this 
presentation, participants will:

 ▸ Understand what kinds of formative assessment have the greatest impact on student achievement
 ▸ Know why it is essential to distinguish between performance and learning
 ▸ Know how formative assessment can be implemented in terms of five key strategies
 ▸ Become familiar with a number of practical techniques that can be used to make teaching more responsive to student needs
 ▸ Understand why feedback often fails to help, and can often harm, learning
 ▸ Learn how to increase students’ engagement in their own learning

SUPPORTING ALL STUDENTS USING UNIVERSAL DESIGN FOR LEARNING WEBINAR SERIES 
WITH DR MATT CAPP

QELi is delighted to partner with Dr Matt Capp, Founder and Chief Learning Officer at CAPITALISE Education, to provide a webinar series (4 webinars) 
learning how to practically support all students to access the learning process by applying the Universal Design for Learning (UDL) principles during the 
planning, teaching, and assessment cycle. Dr Matt Capp is the leading expert in UDL within Australia and in the Southern Hemisphere. He is the author of 
multiple peer-reviewed and professional journal articles on the topic.  He has 20 years experiences as a classroom teacher and an educational consultant 
working in the area of inclusive education.

THE MINDFUL EDUCATOR: SCHOOL LEADER PERFORMANCE AND WELLBEING WEBINAR 
SERIES WITH ANY JONES & MIKE HINES (LOUPE)

QELi is delighted to partner with LOUPE, Andrew Jones and Michael Hines to offer you The Mindful Educator - School Leader Performance and Wellbeing 
Webinar Series. Educators across Australia are faced with highly complex challenges, contributing to well-documented mental health and wellbeing issues. 
In this webinar series, school leaders will be provided with the knowledge, professional support and practical strategies to drive enhancement in school 
culture and climate, including both individual and collective wellbeing.
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BOARD RESPONSIBILITY
The Board’s responsibility is to act in good faith and the best 
interests of the company for a proper purpose. Its key responsibilities 
include providing leadership, direction, strategy and high-level 
stakeholder management; ensuring compliance (legal, financial and 
risk management) through its committee structure; and monitoring 
performance of financial and program outcomes.

The Audit and Finance Committee, led by Kris Isles as Chair, supports 
the Board in matters requiring intensive review and provides assistance 
to the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities regarding QELi’s constitution. 
Its main functions include provision of overarching governance and 
management of financial reporting processes, risk management 
frameworks, systems and internal controls, and external audit.

QELi BOARD
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DEBORAH DUNSTONE
Dip Tch, BEdSt

Board Director

Deborah Dunstone is a leading educator in 
the Department of Education and is currently 
the Assistant Director-General, Early Learning 
and Development in the Early Childhood and 
Educational Improvement Division where she is 
focused on ensuring all children from birth to 8 
years are engaged in high-quality early childhood 
programs and services that support learning and 
development and successful transitions.

With over 30 years of educational leadership 
Deb’s previous role was as the inaugural Assistant 
Director-General, Disability and Inclusion, where 
she led the cultural reform and implementation 
of the 17 recommendations of the Queensland 
Disability Review across the agency to ensure 
every student is included and supported to access 

and achieve against the Australian Curriculum. 
Her experience as Regional Director in Far North 
Queensland focused on a ‘crayon to career’ 
strategy ensuring innovation and collaboration 
across early year’s settings, schools and training 
providers. As a passionate educator Deb has 
enjoyed all of her roles as teacher, school leader, 
Principal (11 years), Executive Director School 
Improvement, Assistant Regional Director (4 years), 
through to her most recent senior executive roles in 
the department.

Highlights in Deb’s career have been accepting 
a United Nations Zero Project award for the DoE: 
Innovative Policy in Inclusive Education in Vienna 
(February 2020), receiving an ACEL Excellence 
in Educational Leadership Award (2019) and 
being awarded a Queensland’s Australia Day 
Award (1999) – in recognition of outstanding 
service within Education Queensland. She proudly 
continues to provide executive educational 
leadership to early childhood and state education.

PROFESSOR DONNA 
PENDERGAST 

BAppSc, GDip Teaching, MEdu (Hons), PhD

Board Director

Professor Donna Pendergast is Dean and Head 
of the School of Education and Professional 
Studies at Griffith University. She commenced her 
career as a secondary trained classroom teacher. 
Her expertise includes student engagement and 
teacher professional learning. Donna led the team 
preparing Queensland government schools for 
the introduction of Junior Secondary phase and 
the shift of Year 7 into secondary in 2015. She 
undertook similar work in South Australia across 
sectors for the shift in 2022.

Donna works at state and national levels in 
education policy shaping including as: a member 
of the Board of AITSL; Chair of the Teacher 

Education Expert Standing Committee of AITSL; 
Chair of QELi; Chair of the Queensland Council 
of Deans of Education and Vice President of the 
Australian Council of Deans of Education. Donna is 
also on the National Council for Be You.

Donna has been acknowledged for her leadership 
impact and is the recipient of the Vice Chancellor’s 
Research Supervision Award for Excellence (2016) 
and in 2018 was awarded the Australian Council 
for Educational Leadership Miller-Grassie Award for 
Outstanding Leadership in Education.

Special responsibilities:

Chair of Board
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YVONNE  RIES
LLB (Hons), BCom, GAICD and GCert 

Board Director

Yvonne Ries is Director – Education at the 
Queensland Catholic Education Commission 
(QCEC). Immediately prior to joining QCEC, 
Yvonne was National Social Policy Manager 
for Goodstart Early Learning. Prior to her work 
with Goodstart, Yvonne was Director, Strategic 
Policy and Intergovernmental Relations with the 
Queensland Department of Education. 

Yvonne has also held various roles in the 
Queensland Department of Education, including 
TAFE Queensland, with over twenty years 

experience in leading strategic policy reforms and 
successfully negotiating desired outcomes across 
the education, training and early years portfolios. 
Yvonne has significant expertise and experience 
in successfully negotiating national partnership 
funding agreements, state and federal policy and 
legislation, and working effectively with diverse 
stakeholders. 

Yvonne holds a Bachelor of Laws (Hons), Bachelor 
of Commerce (Public Policy), Graduate Certificate 
in Management and is a Graduate of the Australian 
Company Directors Course.

STACIE HANSEL
BTch ECE, BEd, MEd, GAICD, FACEL

Board Director

Stacie Hansel is the Assistant Director-General 
State Schools – Performance, Queensland 
Department of Education. She leads teams 
responsible for the implementation of the 
Department of Education’s School Improvement 
Model, including the implementation of the 
Australian Curriculum, the QCE System, as well 
as targeted initiatives to lift outcomes for students 
across all Queensland State Schools. 

Her 27-year career has taken her across 
Queensland as a teacher, Deputy Principal, 
Head of School, Director, Executive Director and 
Principal. She has worked with school communities 

across Queensland in rural and remote locations, 
distance education, and small and large primary 
and secondary schools. Stacie was recognised for 
her educational leadership with an Australia Day 
Medal for service to State Schools. She received 
a National AADES Gold Leadership award for 
her work with distance education leaders across 
Australia and was recently awarded an ACEL QLD 
Fellowship. As a leader, Stacie has a focus on 
building the knowledge and capability of others 
to guide student and school improvement across 
Queensland State Schools. A career highlight was 
working with her school team to win a Queensland 
State Showcase Award for excellence and more 
recently accepting a International Award from the 
Carnegie Foundation for demonstrating quality 
in continuous improvement efforts in education 
(2019) on behalf of the Queensland Education 
Department.

KRIS ISLES
BCom, ACA

Board Director

Kris Isles’ career spans 20 years in consulting 
with significant experience in the education 
sector, where he has been involved in extensive 
transformation and other projects across early 
childhood, schools, vocational education and 
universities. 

Kris brings a broad range of expertise around 
program and change management blended with a 
good understanding of financial management and 
a practical and collaborative approach to making 
change stick in an organisation. 

He holds a Bachelor of Commerce (Accounting) 
and is a Member of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants in Australia and New Zealand.

Special responsibilities:

Chair of the Audit and Finance Committee

SHERIDAN FISHER 

Board Director

Sheridan Fisher is Independent Schools 
Queensland’s Assistant Director (Teaching and 
Learning) with responsibility for supporting 
ISQ member schools in the areas of school 
improvement, leadership development and 
teaching and learning.

With over 25 years’ cross-sectorial experience in 
both national and international school contexts, 
Sheridan has a proven ability to lead the strategic 
direction and improvement agendas within and 
across highly competitive schools.

Sheridan has previously held the positions of 

Senior Advisor (School Improvement) at ISQ, Head 
of Education (Middle East) and Student Wellbeing 
Manager (Asia) for a global schools group with 
over 85 schools across ten countries.

From 2016-2018, Sheridan held the position 
of Assistant Head of School at the Australian 
International School in Singapore. Sheridan 
holds Masters and Post Graduate Level Degrees 
– Leadership, Education, Psychology & Career 
Guidance and Counselling; and, a Bachelor of 
Music from the Queensland Conservatorium of 
Music.
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Directors’ Report
Your Directors present their report for the Queensland Education Leadership Institute Limited (QELi) (the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2022.

DIRECTORS

The following persons were Directors of the Company during the whole of the financial year and up to the date of this report unless otherwise stated:

• Professor Donna Pendergast (Chair)
• Mr Kris Isles
• Ms Stacie Hansel
• Ms Yvonne Ries 
• Ms Deborah Dunstone 
• Ms Sheridan Fisher (appointed 26/11/2021)
• Ms Josephine Wise (resigned 16/09/2021)

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company during the year was the empowerment of education leaders to improve student, school, system and organisational 
outcomes through high quality professional learning.

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS TO 30 JUNE 2022

Major highlights from 2021-22 are as follows:

• QELi welcomed 3,602 educators and leaders from each sector in Australia as well as international participants. The continued impact of COVID-19 
resulted in a 6.5% decrease in participation rates compared to the 2020/2021 reporting period.

• There were 126 programs facilitated throughout this reporting period and among these QELi developed 65 customised programs across all sectors 
and regions in Queensland.

• QELi facilitated 6 programs nationally in Victoria (1) and New South Wales (5). Our global presence continued with online Middle Leader programs. 
• Adapting to a changing environment brought by COVID-19, QELi continued to develop and promote online delivery of programs. In this reporting 

period 36 programs (28.6%) were delivered in an online environment to a total of 1,276 participants.
• QELi continued in our commitment to support regional and rural educators and provide them with access to high quality professional development 

training by offering 76 programs (60.3%) of programs in the reporting period outside the Brisbane Metropolitan area.
• Leadership Development programs across all career levels accounted for 13.5% of programs to a total of 422 participants.
• Our partnerships with Uncommon Schools, Stephen Covey and Growth Coaching International continues to see demand from participants with 27 

programs delivered to 851 participants (21.4% of programs). 
• QELi is also moving into the online “self-paced” space with 87 participants enrolled in the Essential Skills for Principals and Senior Leaders for Cairns 

Catholic Education Diocese and CELC. 

QUALITY SUITE OF OFFERINGS

Sector Breakdown

In 2021-22, program participants represented each of Queensland’s education sectors, as well as interstate and other markets in the following rates:

• 2,262 (62.8 per cent) Queensland State Schools participants
• 842 (23.4 per cent) Queensland Catholic Education participants
• 169 (4.7 per cent) Queensland Independent Education participants
• 207 (5.7 per cent) interstate public schools and Catholic Education participants
• 1 (0.0 per cent) international participant
• 121 (3.4 per cent) participants from other markets

Participant Rating

QELi is proud to report an overall program satisfaction rate of 4.72 out of 5 in 2021/2022. 
The overall score supports QELi’s commitment towards producing high quality leadership and development programs for all educators, especially in an 
ever-changing environment which we have adapted to.         
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MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS PLAN

QELi will continue to collaborate with partners, education publications and industry sectors to ensure an increase of brand awareness and continued 
profitability in regards to the Marketing Plan.

FINANCIAL PLAN

Revenue
Due to the significant impact of COVID-19, QELi generated lower than projected sales revenue of $3,036,780 in 2021-22 ($3,383,510 in 2020-21).

Net Result
QELi recorded a net operating surplus of $185,241 in 2021-22 ($16,674 deficit in 2020-21).
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Meetings of Directors
During the year, six meetings of the Board of Directors were held. Attendances of each Director were as follows:

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

Members of the Company are: the Department of Education, through the Minister for Education and Director-General. For each class of membership, the 
amount a member is liable to contribute is $100 on winding up. Each member of the Company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the Company in 
the event of the Company being wound up, while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, for the payment
of the debts and liabilities of the Company contracted before they cease to be a member and of the costs, charges and expenses of winding up and for 
adjustment of the rights of the contributors among themselves.  

Total maximum amount that members are liable to contribute on winding up is $200.

INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE OF OFFICER

The Company has indemnified the Directors and Executives of the company for costs incurred, in their capacity as a Director or Executive, for which they 
may be held personally liable, except where there is a lack of good faith.

During the financial year, the Company paid a premium in respect of a contract to insure the Directors and Executives of the Company against a liability 
to the extent permitted by the Corporations Act 2001. For commercial in confidence reasons, the contract of insurance prohibits disclosure of the nature 
of the liability and the amount of the premium. The full details have been made available for QELi’s auditor’s inspection.

INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE OF AUDITOR

The Company has not, during or since the financial year, indemnified or agreed to indemnify the Auditor of the Company or any related entity against a 
liability incurred by the Auditor.

During the financial year, the Company has not paid a premium in respect of a contract to insure the Auditor of the Company or any related entity.

Directors' Meetings

Number eligible to 
attend

Number attended

Professor Donna Pendergast (Chair) 6 6

Josephine Wise (Deputy Chair) 2 2

Kris Isles 6 5

Stacie Hansel 6 4

Yvonne Ries 6 5

Deborah Dunstone 6 5

Sheridan Fisher 3 3

Professor Donna Pendergast
Board Chair

Dated this fourteenth day of October 2022

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors
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General Information
The financial statements cover Queensland Education Leadership Institute Limited as an individual entity. The financial statements are presented in 
Australian dollars, which is Queensland Education Leadership Institute Limited’s functional and presentation currency. 

Queensland Education Leadership Institute Limited is a not-for-profit company limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Its 
registered office and principal place of business are:

Registered office Principal place of business

Level 34 Level 34

Waterfront Place Waterfront Place

1 Eagle Street 1 Eagle Street

Brisbane QLD 4000 Brisbane QLD 4000
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Financial Statements

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Note
2022

$

2021

$

 REVENUE

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 2 3,036,780 3,383,510

TOTAL INCOME 3,036,780 3,383,510

EXPENSES

Cost of Sales (1,285,844) (1,543,606)

Administration 3 (8,987) (10,464) 

Human Resources 3 (1,358,418) (1,418,691)

Finance & Legal 3 (62,450) (119,728) 

Marketing 3 (5,875) (6,563) 

Office Space 3 (75,651) (184,683) 

Information, Communication & Technology 3 (61,780) (81,797) 

Finance Costs (lease interest)  -   (2,940) 

TOTAL EXPENSES (2,859,005) (3,368,472)

OPERATING SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 177,775 15,038

OTHER INCOME

Interest Revenue 2 7,440 12,516

Paid Parental Leave 2 26 13,570

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 7,466 26,086

Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 185,241 41,124

Other Expenses Gain/(Loss) on Asset Disposal  -    (57,798)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 185,241 (16,674)

The above statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

Note
2022

$

2021

$

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 5 3,006,565 4,765,701

Trade and other receivables 6 228,473 358,261

Other assets 7 2,071,751 81,236

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,306,789 5,205,198

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other assets 7 11,600 9,560

Property, plant and equipment 8 17,105 17,741

Intangible assets 9 9,088 10,906

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 37,793 38,207

TOTAL ASSETS 5,344,582 5,243,405

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 10 612,992 680,470

Contract liabilities 11 818,519 940,660

Provision for employee entitlements 100,484 89,230

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,531,995 1,710,360

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Provision for employee entitlements  94,301  -   

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES  94,301  -   

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,626,296 1,710,360

NET ASSETS 3,718,286 3,533,045

EQUITY

Retained surpluses 3,718,286 3,533,045

TOTAL EQUITY 3,718,286 3,533,045

The above statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Retained

Earnings

$

BALANCE AT 1 JULY 2020 3,549,719

Surplus/(deficit) for the year (16,674)

Other comprehensive income  -   

Total comprehensive income for the year (16,674)

BALANCE AT 30 JUNE 2021  3,533,045 

BALANCE AT 1 JULY 2021 3,533,045

Surplus/(deficit) for the year 185,241

Other comprehensive income  -   

Total comprehensive income for the year 185,241

BALANCE AT 30 JUNE 2022  3,718,286 

The above statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Note
2022 

$
2021 

$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers 3,326,888 3,544,423

Payment to suppliers and employees (3,079,630) (3,514,221)

Interest received 7,440 12,516

Parental leave payments 26 13,570

Covid-19 stimulus  -   50,000

NET CASH PROVIDED BY / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 13 254,724 106,288

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 8 (8,760) (2,659)

Sale of property, plant and equipment  -   11,347

Purchase of intangible assets 9 (5,100) -

Investment in term deposit (2,000,000)  -   

NET CASH PROVIDED BY / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (2,013,860) 8,688

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Lease interest paid  -    (2,940)

Repayment of lease liability  -    (123,640)

NET CASH PROVIDED BY / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES  -    (126,580)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents held (1,759,136) (11,604)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 4,765,701 4,777,305

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF FINANCIAL YEAR 5 3,006,565 4,765,701

The above statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting company

The Queensland Education Leadership Institute Limited (the Company) was incorporated on 21 June 2010 and this financial report covers the Company 
as an individual entity. The principal activity of the Company during the year was the empowerment of education leaders to improve student, school, 
system and organisational outcomes through high quality professional learning.        

   
Basis of preparation

The financial report was authorised for issue on 14th October 2022 by the Directors of the Company. The Directors have the power to amend and reissue 
the financial statements. 
 
With respect to compliance with Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations, the Company has applied those requirements applicable to not-for-
profit companies, as the Company is a not-for-profit company. 
 
The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - 
Simplified Disclosures issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 
2012 and other authoritative pronouncements. 
 
Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting requirements that the AASB has concluded would result in financial statements containing relevant 
and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are 
presented below and have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 
 
The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs. All figures contained in the financial statements are 
presented in Australian Dollars, rounded to the whole dollar.         
 
New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted

The company has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board 
(AASB) that are mandatory for the current reporting period. The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant 
impact on the financial performance or position of the company.

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted.

The following Accounting Standards and Interpretations are most relevant to the company: 
 
AASB 1060 General Purpose Financial Statements - Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities 
The company has adopted AASB 1060 from 1 July 2021. The standard provides a new Tier 2 reporting framework with simplified disclosures that are 
based on the requirements of IFRS for SMEs. As a result, there is increased disclosure in these financial statements.     
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Class of asset Depreciation rate

Computer equipment 25% - 33%

Office equipment 10% - 33%

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

a. Income tax

The Company is exempt from income tax expense under Subdivision 50-B of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

b. Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss during the financial year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset’s useful life to the Company commencing 
from the time the asset is held ready for use. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting year. 
 
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or losses are included in the 
profit or loss.          

Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses impairment of non-financial assets at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to the company and to the 
particular asset that may lead to impairment. If an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. This involves 
fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use calculations, which incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions.

c. Right-of-use assets

A right-of-use asset is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which comprises the 
initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date net of any 
lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing the 
underlying asset, and restoring the site or asset. 
 
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful life of the asset, 
whichever is the shorter. Where the entity expects to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the depreciation is 
over its estimated useful life. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment or adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.   
       

d. Lease liabilities

A lease liability is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the 
lease payments to be made over the term of the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily 
determined, the entity’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable 
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise price of a 
purchase option when the exercise of the option is reasonably certain to occur, and any anticipated termination penalties. The variable lease 
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 
 
Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The carrying amounts are remeasured if there is a change 
in the following: future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate used; residual guarantee; lease term; certainty of a 
purchase option and termination penalties. When a lease liability is remeasured, an adjustment is made to the corresponding right-of use 
asset, or to profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is fully written down.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

e. Intangibles

Intangible assets are measured on the cost basis less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses. All intangible assets have a finite 
useful life and are amortised on a straight-line basis over the asset’s useful life to the Company, commencing from the time the asset is 
held ready for use. 
 
The amortisation rates used for each class of intangible assets are: 

The amortisation charge is included in the finance and legal expenses in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 
      

f. Financial instruments

Initial recognition and measurements

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus transaction costs, when the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Company commits itself to either purchase 
or sell the asset (i.e. trade date accounting is adopted).       

Classification and subsequent measurement

i. Receivables

Receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and are 
subsequently measured at amortised cost.

ii. Financial liabilities

Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or services ordered and are measured at the nominal amount, being the agreed 
purchase or contract price, gross of applicable trade or other discounts.

g. Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting year, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. The assessment 
considers external and internal sources of information. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing 
the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use to the asset’s carrying value. 
Any excess of the asset’s carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the profit or loss.     
  

h. Employee benefits

i. Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave, that are expected to be settled 
within one year are recognised as current liabilities, in respect of employee’s service up to the reporting date, and have been measured at 
the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

Employee benefits are recognised when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is 
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured.

Employee benefits are recognised from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting year.

Employee benefits are measured using the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting year.

ii. Long-term employee benefits

The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the 
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date using the 
projected unit credit method.  Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures and 
periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the reporting date on national government bonds with 
terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future cash outflows.

i. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with 
original maturities of three months or less.

Class of intangible asset Amortisation rate

Computer software 33%

Website development costs 33%
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

j. Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less 
any allowance for expected credit losses. Trade receivables are generally due for settlement within 14 days from invoice date. 
 
Impairment of financial assets
 
The entity recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortised cost. The measurement of the 
loss allowance depends upon the entity’s assessment at the end of each reporting period as to whether the financial instrument’s credit risk 
has increased significantly since initial recognition, based on reasonable and supportable information that is available, without undue cost or 
effort to obtain. 
 
Where there has not been a significant increase in exposure to credit risk since initial recognition, a 12-month expected credit loss allowance 
is estimated. This represents a portion of the asset’s lifetime expected credit losses that is attributable to a default event that is possible 
within the next 12 months. Where a financial asset has become credit impaired or where it is determined that credit risk has increased 
significantly, the loss allowance is based on the asset’s lifetime expected credit losses. The amount of expected credit loss recognised is 
measured on the basis of the probability weighted present value of anticipated cash shortfalls over the life of the instrument discounted at the 
original effective interest rate. 
 
The loss allowance reduces the asset’s carrying value with a corresponding expense through profit or loss. 

k. Revenue and other income

Revenue recognition 

The company recognises revenue as follows:
 
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company is expected to be entitled in exchange for 
transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a customer, the company: identifies the contract with a customer; 
identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes into account estimates of variable 
consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate performance obligations on the basis of the relative 
stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered; and recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is 
satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the customer of the goods or services promised.

The company offers open programs through its website and closed programs customised to the needs of the customer, generally being 
individual schools, sectors, and systems in Queensland and nationally. The performance obligations are typically related to the delivery of 
face-to-face or online training workshops either as a one-off session or as part of a series of related content. Workshops are the primary 
performance obligations identified in the majority of the company’s contracts and revenue is recognised at the point in time that these 
workshops are delivered, based on the transaction price allocated to each identified performance obligation.

Payment is typically received in advance of course delivery, however there is no significant financing component, as the period from when the 
customer pays and the service is provided is generally less than 12 months and the consideration is not variable.

Refunds may be given at the company’s discretion if an individual withdraws from an open program prior to the commencement date. 
 
Interest

Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the amortised cost 
of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
 
Other revenue

Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.
 
Volunteer services

The company has elected not to recognise volunteer services as either revenue or other form of contribution received. As such, any related 
consumption or capitalisation of such resources received is also not recognised.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

l. Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting year for goods and services received by the Company 
during the reporting year, which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days 
of recognition of the liability.

m. Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from 
the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances, the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an 
item of the expense. 
 
Receivables and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST.      
 

n. Comparative figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current 
financial year.       

o. Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The Directors evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and best available 
current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained 
both externally and within the Company.

p. Key estimates and judgments
 
Determination of performance obligations 
 
The Company takes in consideration the delivery of the programs either online or face to face to the customer as the key performance 
obligations, as this is deemed to be the time that the customer obtains the promised services. Due to the highly customised programs 
offered, such assessments, including the allocation of the transaction price require significant management judgement. 
 
Employee benefit provisions 
 
The liability for employee benefits expected to be settled more than 12 months from the reporting date are recognised and measured at the 
present value of the estimated future cash flows to be made in respect of all employees at the reporting date. In determining the present 
value of the liability, estimates of attrition rates and pay increases through promotion and inflation have been taken into account. In the 
current period, management have reassessed the probability of employees becoming presently entitled to long service leave. The effect of 
the change was $94,300.

q. Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic

Judgement has been exercised in considering the impacts that the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has had, or may have, on the 
company based on known information. This consideration extends to the nature of the products and services offered, customers, supply 
chain, staffing and geographic regions in which the company operates. Coronavirus (COVID-19) continued to have a significant impact on 
sales revenue during the financial year as schools dealt with staffing shortages.  QELi has continued to support the education sector with 
hybrid, online and face to face programs and remained flexible with its cancellation policy throughout the financial year.
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NOTE 2: REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

2022 

$

2021 

$

SALES FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Domestic Revenue 3,009,517 3,371,960

International Revenues 27,263 11,550

TOTAL SALES FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS 3,036,780 3,383,510

OTHER REVENUE

Interest Received 7,440 12,516

OTHER INCOME

Paid Parental Leave 26 13,570

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE & OTHER INCOME 7,466 26,086

TOTAL 3,044,246 3,409,596

NOTE 3: EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATION
2022 

$

2021 

$

Office Supplies & Services 4,872  6,399 

Postage & Courier 575  288 

Reference & Educational Materials 77  115 

Travel,  Accommodation & Meals  358  -   

Meal/Entertainment 624  343 

Parking, Cab & Toll Fares 1,552  1,774 

Mileage Claim/Hire Car/Fuel  -    67 

Staff Amenities 379  928 

Memberships & Associations 550  550 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 8,987  10,464 

HUMAN RESOURCES
2022 

$

2021 

$

Wages & Salaries 1,137,894 1,290,112

Superannuation (defined contribution plans) 112,320 118,904

Consultants/Business Advisory 2,625 1,838

Staff Training & Development  -   6,169

Employee Assistance  -    1,550 

Recruitment & HR  -   597

Employee Entitlement Expense 105,553 (14,049)

Paid Parental Leave 26  13,570 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 1,358,418 1,418,691
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FINANCE AND LEGAL
2022 

$

2021 

$

Accounting & Taxation Advice 2,500 10,000

Audit Fees 20,700 19,170

Account Admin Fees 8,252 10,465

Legal Fees 1,133 7,924

Insurance 13,551 16,985

Depreciation & Amortisation 16,314 55,184

TOTAL FINANCE AND LEGAL 62,450 119,728

NOTE 3: EXPENSES (CONT’D)

MARKETING
2022 

$

2021 

$

Advertising 940 3,350

Marketing & Communications 4,935 3,213

TOTAL MARKETING 5,875 6,563

OFFICE SPACE
2022 

$

2021 

$

Office Space Rent 62,741 23,400

Outgoings  -   17,953

Car Parks 12,000 16,982

Maintenance 910 8,294

Depreciation - Right-of-Use Assets  -   118,054

TOTAL OFFICE SPACE 75,651 184,683

INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION & TECHNOLOGY
2022 

$

2021 

$

Telephone & Internet 5,970 12,794

Computer & IT 48,922 58,838

Subscriptions 6,888 10,165

TOTAL INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND TECHNOLOGY 61,780 81,797
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NOTE 4: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The totals of remuneration paid to key management personnel (KMP) of the Company during the year are:

Executive staff remunerated under the KMP note during presented periods were:

• Neil McDonald - Chief Executive Officer
• Marissa Clark - Director of Strategy and Corporate Services (resigned 10.09.2021)
• Christopher Thomas - Director of Programs
• Neelam Singh - Company Secretary (commenced 20.09.2021)

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions – normal commercial terms

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions that are no more favourable than those available to other par-
ties unless otherwise stated.        

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE - KEY CUSTOMER GROUPS

Members of the Company are: the Department of Education, through the Minister for Education and Director-General. 
 
There have been no transactions entered into with related parties during the period.

ANALYSIS OF TOTAL EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION
2022 

$

2021 

$

Wages and Salaries – Executive Staff 549,779 571,554

Superannuation Guarantee - Executive Staff 53,903 54,375

TOTAL EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION 603,682 625,929

2022 

$

2021 

$

Key Management Personnel Compensation 603,682 625,929

No Directors were remunerated during the year (2021: nil)
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CURRENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

Cash at Bank and in Hand 3,006,565 4,765,701

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,006,565 4,765,701

NOTE 5: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Reconciling of Cash:  
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to items in the Statement of Financial Position as above. 

NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

CURRENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

Program Receivables 177,061 188,355

Allowance for Expected Credit Losses (Provision for Bad Debts) (5,000) (5,000)

172,061 183,355

Contract Assets 53,200 174,571

Sundry Receivables 3,212 335

TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 228,473 358,261

NOTE 7: OTHER ASSETS

CURRENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

Prepayments 51,751 61,186

Linkt Toll Account (1)  -   50

Security Deposit (2) 20,000 20,000

Term Deposit 2,000,000 -

TOTAL CURRENT OTHER ASSETS 2,071,751 81,236

(1) The Linkt Toll account balances have been included here for completeness.
(2) QELi has a restriction on the use of the security deposit, in that it has been provided as security for a corporate charge card facility. 

NON-CURRENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

Cab Charge Facility - Deposit 200 200

Lease - Deposit (1) 11,400 9,360

TOTAL NON-CURRENT OTHER ASSETS 11,600 9,560

(1) Security deposit for the lease of floor space on Level 34, 1 Eagle Street, Brisbane.
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COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

At cost 78,666 76,962

Accumulated depreciation (66,505) (66,383)

TOTAL 12,161 10,579

NOTE 8: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

At cost 28,324 28,324

Accumulated depreciation (23,380) (21,162)

TOTAL 4,944 7,162

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17,105 17,741

Computer 
equipment 

$

Office 
equipment 

$

Total 

$

Carrying amount at 1 July 2021 10,579 7,162 17,741

Additions 8,760  - 8,760

Disposals  -    -    -   

Depreciation expense (7,178) (2,218) (9,396)

CARRYING AMOUNT AT 30 JUNE 2022 12,161 4,944 17,105

NOTE 9: INTANGIBLE ASSETS

COMPUTER SOFTWARE ACQUIRED
2022 

$

2021 

$

Cost 25,616 24,416

Accumulated depreciation (19,886) (13,790)

NET CARRYING VALUE 5,730 10,626

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT COSTS
2022 

$

2021 

$

Cost 66,120 62,220

Accumulated depreciation (62,762) (61,940)

NET CARRYING VALUE 3,358 280

TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS 9,088 10,906

Computer 
software 
acquired

$

Website 
development 

costs
$

Total 

$

Carrying amount at 1 July 2021 10,626 280 10,906

Additions 1,200 3,900 5,100

Amortisation expense (6,096) (822) (6,918)

CARRYING AMOUNT AT 30 JUNE 2022 5,730 3,358 9,088
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NOTE 10: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

CURRENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

Trade payables 26,781 142,756

Sundry payables and accrued expenses 586,211 537,714

TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 612,992 680,470

NOTE 11: CONTRACT LIABILITIES

CURRENT
2022 

$

2021 

$

Contract liabilities 818,519 940,660

TOTAL CONTRACT LIABILITIES 818,519 940,660

NOTE 12: CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS

LEASES
2022 

$

2021 

$

Right-of-use assets - Building

Opening balance at 1 July  -   137,035

Depreciation charge  -   (115,530)

Disposal  -   (21,505)

Closing balance at 30 June  -    -   

Right-of-use assets - Equipment

Opening balance at 1 July  -   10,097

Depreciation charge  -   (2,524)

Disposal  -   (7,573)

Closing balance at 30 June  -    -   

TOTAL RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS - -

Lease liabilities

Current - -

Non-current - -

- -

Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Short-term lease expense  -   23,400

Interest expense on lease liabilities  -   2,940

Depreciation  -   118,054

Total cash outflow for leases - 148,084

The company leased office space and training area for use in its operations. The lease term was 4 years and 4 months. Lease rental escalated each 
year by 3.5%. The company vacated the office space in December 2020 at the end of the lease term. 
 
The company leased photocopier equipment. The lease term was 3 years. Lease rental was fixed for the term of the lease. In the company’s new shared 
workspace, the photocopier was not required and the lease was terminated in early 2020.
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NOTE 13: RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS TO CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES

CURRENT Notes
2022 

$

2021 

$

Operating surplus/(deficit) for the year 185,241 (16,674)

Add back depreciation expense 8 9,396 161,339

Add back amortisation charges 9 6,918 11,898

Lease Interest  -   2,940

Loss on ROU asset disposals  -   7,572

Proceeds on sale of assets  -   50,228

TOTAL 201,555 217,303

Net movements in Statement of Financial Position items for the year:

ASSETS

Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables and other receivables 129,788 22,986

Decrease/(Increase) in other current assets 9,485 (4,214)

Decrease/(Increase) in other non-current assets (2,040) 50,865

LIABILITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables (67,478) (1,983)

Increase/(Decrease) in contract liabilities (122,141) (164,619)

Increase/(Decrease) in employee entitlements provision - current 11,254 (14,051)

Increase/(Decrease) in employee entitlements provision - non-current 94,301  -   

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 254,724 106,287

NOTE 14: EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There have been no significant events occur post 30 June 2022, nor are any anticipated in the near future, that would in any way diminish the accuracy 
of this financial report.

NOTE 15: MEMBERS’ GUARANTEE

Pursuant to the constitution, each member of the Company undertakes to contribute to the property of the Company in the event of winding up. The 
maximum contribution per member in accordance with the guarantee is $100.00. As at 30 June 2022, the Queensland Education Leadership Institute 
had two members (2021: two members).

NOTE 16: GOING CONCERN

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis. 
 
The Board is continually assessing the capital needs of the Company’s business and addressing the alternatives available to fund the operational 
requirements of the Company. As at the 30 June 2022 the Company had $3,006,565 (2021: $4,765,701) in cash and cash equivalents of which 
$818,519 (2021: $940,660) relates to monies received for future programs. There is also an additional  $2,000,000 on short term deposit. The impact 
of the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic is ongoing and as it has been financially negative for the company up to 30 June 2022, QELI will continue 
to respond rapidly to changing circumstances through contingency planning and dialogue with the Department of Education and key customers and part-
ners regarding future programs.

NOTE 17: REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

Total amount payable to the Queensland Audit Office for professional fees and services to the year ending 30 June 2022, is $20,700 (GST excl.)  (2021: 
$19,170 GST excl. - Queensland Audit Office).
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Directors’ Declaration
In the opinion of the Directors of Queensland Education Leadership Institute Limited:

1. The financial statements and the notes of Queensland Education Leadership Institute 
are in accordance with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 
2012, including:

a. giving a true and fair view of its Financial Position as at 30 June 2022 and its 
performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

b. comply with Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosure Requirements 
(Including the Australian Accounting Interpretations) and the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, and

2. There are reasonable grounds to believe that Queensland Education Leadership 
Institute Limited will be able to pay its debts as when they become due and payable.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors.

Professor Donna Pendergast
Board Chair

Dated this fourteenth day of October 2022



 

 

To the Members of Queensland Education Leadership Institute Limited 

Report on the audit of the financial report 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Queensland Education Leadership 
Institute Limited. 

In my opinion, the financial report: 

a) gives a true and fair view of the company's financial position as at 30 June 2022, and its 
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended  

b) complies with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013 and Australian 
Accounting Standards  Simplified Disclosures. 

The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, the 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity 
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements 
including summaries of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and 
the . 

Basis for opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General Auditing Standards, which 
incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the section 
of my report. 

I am independent of the company in accordance with the auditor independence requirements 
of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and with the ethical 

 110 Code 
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the 
financial report in Australia. I have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the Code and the Auditor-General Auditing Standards. 

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion. 

Other information 

year ended 30 June 2022 but does not 
thereon.  

Those charged with governance are responsible for the other information. 

My opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly I do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 



 
In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial report or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, I am required to report that fact. 

I have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the company for the financial report 

The company's directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives 
a true and fair view in accordance with the the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 
2013 and Australian Accounting Standards  Simplified Disclosures, and for such internal 
control as the company's directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the 
financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   

The company's directors are also responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the company or to 
otherwise cease operations.  

responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a 
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

l of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
this financial report. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:  

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. This is not done for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company  internal controls, but allows 
me to express an opinion on compliance with prescribed requirements. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the company. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the company's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 



exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am 
required to 
report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. I base my conclusions 

re 
events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with the company's directors regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.

20 October 2022

Bhavik Deoji Queensland Audit Office
as delegate of the Auditor-General Brisbane


	QELi Report version 4.pdf
	Financials 2022finalfinal
	Independent Auditors



